Aho, Patricia

From: Drew Cobbs <Cobbsd@api.org>

Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 2:04 PM

To: Aho, Patricia

Subject: RE: Participants in 10/17 Meeting with the Governor .
will Do

From: Aho, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Aho@maine.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 1:54 PM

To: Drew Cobbs; Boutilier, Lynn A
Subject: Re: Participants in 10/17 Meeting with the Governor

Drew- | look forward to seeing you again and meeting everyone. | will in turn work with the Governor's office to
coordinate. If you are going to use handouts, can you please forward them to us by Friday in order to ensure circulation
to the Maine officials.

Thanks again,

Pattie Aho

Pattie Aho

Commissioner,

Maine DEP

Sent from my Blackberry,

From: Drew Cobbs [mailto:Cobbsd@api.org]
Sent: Monday, October 10, 2011 12:56 PM

To: Boutilier, Lynn A
Cc: Aho, Patricia
Subject: Participants in 10/17 Meeting with the Governor

Ms Boutilier, Below is a list of people who will be attending the meeting to discuss Canadian OQil Sands Development with
Governor LePage on Monday, October 17, 2011 at 11:15 in the Cabinet Room of the Governor’s Office. We appreciate
your assistance in setting up this meeting. Drew Cobbs - API

Consul General Pat Binns - Canadian Consulate General in Boston
Cindy Schild — API, Manager of Refining

Drew Cobbs — API, Director of the Eastern Region

Larry Wilson, Portland Pipe Line Corporation, President

David Cyr — Portland Pipe Line, Secretary -Treasurer



